A G E N D A ATHENS CITY COUNCIL MONDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2011

Email: dwalker@ci.athens.oh.us

7:00 p.m.

Public Hearing: Off-Street Bicycle Parking Requirements

7:30 p.m.

- 1. Establish Quorum
- 2. Disposition of Minutes:Regular Session held October 3, 2011
- 3. Communications
- 4. Reports and Communications from Other Elected Officials
- 5. Ordinance for Third Reading:

0-98-11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE ATHENS COUNTY AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

6. Ordinances for Second Reading:

0-100-11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING DESIGN ENGINEERING OF THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS; AND AUTHORIZING AN INTERFUND TRANSFER (PROJECT #248). Introduced by Council Member Bain

0-101-11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING DESIGN ENGINEERING OF THE JONESWOOD, RIVERVIEW, AND TERRACE WATER LINE REPLACEMENT AND OTHER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS. Introduced by Council Member Bain

0-102-11

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE MILL STREET PROJECT; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Bain

0-103-11

AN ORDINANCE AFFIRMING THE MAYOR'S EXECUTION OF A SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT OF THE CITY'S MORTGAGE WITH TRAVIS STEVENS AND LAURA FARRELL FOR REAL ESTATE LOCATED AT 23 HANLIN AVENUE. Introduced by Council Member Sands

0-104-11

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2011 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE. Introduced by Council Member Sands

0-105-11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO REDUCE 2011 YEAR-END APPROPRIATIONS. Introduced by the Finance & Personnel Committee

7. Ordinances for First Reading:

0-106-11

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT ON HICKORY STREET; AND GRANTING A VARIANCE. Introduced by Council Member Fahl

0-107-11

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 0-82-11; TO EXTEND THE CURRENT CONTRACT AUTHORIZED BY ORDINANCE 0-101-86; GRANTING A FRANCHISE TO COLUMBUS SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY FOR USE OF THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Gosney

0-108-11

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING PROPERTY ON ALEXANDER STREET NO LONGER NEEDED FOR A MUNICIPAL PURPOSE; AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO DONATE LAND PARCELS TO THE ATHENS COUNTY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY. Introduced by Council Member Bain

0-109-11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF ATHENS, OHIO TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH GRANDE VISTA VILLAGE, LLC, FOR A PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT. Introduced by Council Member Bain

0-110-11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING REPAIR OF THE GROSVENOR STREET SLIP (PROJECT #268). Introduced by Council Member Bain

0-111-11

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING A REAL AND PRESENT EMERGENCY, THUS OBVIATING THE FORMAL BIDDING PROCEDURE, TO REPLACE THE ARMORY ROOF. Introduced by Jim Sands

0-112-11

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2011 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE. Introduced by Council Member Coon

0-113-11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT TO UPGRADE THE CITY'S COMPUTER NETWORKING SYSTEMS; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by the Finance & Personnel Committee

0-114-11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE 2012 STATE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT AND/OR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM(S) FOR ISSUE I FUNDS AND TO EXECUTE CONTRACTS AS REQUIRED; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

0-115-11

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ATHENS CITY SIGN REGULATIONS. Introduced by All Member of Council

- 8. Announcements & Other Business
- 9. Opportunity for Citizens to Speak on Legislative Items and City Services Not Covered on the Agenda
- 10. Adjournment

Bill Bias
President of Council

The City of Athens supports the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests for reasonable accommodation may be made with the ADA Coordinator in the City Building or by calling 592-3367.